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Trixie Behr - Fwd: US Mag QF Hearing - Docket 10-035-105

From: Julie Orchard
To: Behr, Trixie; Paschal, Melissa Robyn
Date: 10/26/2010 2:52 PM

Subject: Fwd: US Mag QF Hearing - Docket 10-035-105

This email can be printed and added to the US Mag docket, and then we need to send out a cancellation of the
Scheduling Hearing that is set for Thursday, Oct. 28th at 1:30 p.m. for Ruben. It also needs to come off the
calendar. Thanks. JPO

>>> Gary A Dodge <gdodge@hjdiaw.com> 10/26/2010 2:35 PM >>>
I have confirmed that November 18, 20 10 at 9 a.m. will work for US Mag for the hearing on approval of the US
Mag QF Power Purchase Agreement.

Tt is my understanding that the scheduling conference in this docket set for this Thursday at 1:30 p.m. will be
cancelled.

Thanks, Please let me know if you need anything else.

Gary A. Dodge

Hatch, James & Dodge

10 West Broadway, Suite 400
Salt Lake City, UT 84101

Phone: (801) 363-6363
Facsimile: (801) 363-6666
E-mail: gdodge@hjdlaw.com
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